




 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Dr. Jim Murdaugh, President, Tallahassee Community College 

FROM:  Heather Mitchell, Vice President for Resource Development 
  Executive Director, TCC Foundation 

DATE:  November 2, 2018 

RE:  Gift Acceptance - Art 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

A gift of art objects has been accepted by the Foundation in accordance with TCCF Policy No. 303.   
The TCC Fine Art Exhibition and Collection Committee reviewed the pieces and recommend 
acceptance as long as the gifts were given free of donor-imposed restrictions.    Appraisal of each 
piece was conducted by Sally Rude, ISA AM, Appraiser.  Total value:  $8,500. 
 
The Foundation is now offering the following pieces to the College and will transfer the gifts if 
approved.   
 

 
Title:  Eagle 
Artist:  Roland Hockett 
Date Created:  2007 
Medium:  Ink Drawing on rice paper  
Framed Dimensions:  38 1/2 “ H x 29 ¾” W 
Fair Market Value:  $1,500 
 
 

 
Title:  Kimono Cow 
Artist:  Ron Yrabedra 
Date Created:  1980 
Medium:  Acrylic on Paper 
Framed Dimensions:  29 ¾” H x 37 ¼” W 
Fair Market Value:  $3,500 

 
 
Title:  The Emperor 
Artist:  Ron Yrabedra 
Date Created:  1980 
Medium:  Acrylic and gold leaf on paper 
Framed Dimensions:  29” H x 36 ¼” W 
Fair Market Value:  $3,500 


